
OOP! 

—̂ 7 Letter John Farqpherson Ltd. 1$, Red Lion 8q. W.C.I. 

toi Grace Meld, lathe Seee, fWthe House, 2J5, Oxford St. 1*1. 

12tfa November, 1958 

lew are entitled to film the osr and two wbm of the Expedition 
en* aleo to reoord brief interviewe with the two eeebere of the 
Expedition nd, eubjeot to the fWUowii* provisos |* 

2.) The file material ee shown in the newareel ie not to eeeeed 5 miisitea 
duration rod ie not to he aeareened outside the United Kingdom end 
Eire# 

2) Recorded interviews with the members of the Expedition are not to 
include any information which has not yet been published in the 
Daily Mail. 

3) She Daily mil Syndication. Department has the right to view the 
nawareel film material effecting the Expedition prior to its 
release. 

4) The verbal commentary introducing the film material is to give an 
appropriate credit to the Daily Mail. 

5) Only anthoriaed camera crew and toolwiloiiine are to accompany the 
newareel unit when taking the film. 

6) Mo still films dealing with the Expedition are to be published, 
loaned or distributed in eny amy. 

7) The above facilities do not inolude say other rights whatsoever 
in the Expedition and no file ehot la to be transmitted by 
television in any circumstances. 

Please confirm in writing that yon accept the provisions of this 
letter. 

Sours sinearely, 
<890808 ORBffiNPIKLD 

Dear Miss Field, 

This is to confirm the verbal dleouaaicna you have had with the 
Dally Mmll Syndication Department regarding the mhoedng of film dealing 
with the above Expedition through the medium of your nunm-ed service. 
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